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Kansas University
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Dear Coach Allen:-

I am writing to you in regard to
officiating basketball in the "Big Six" starting
next year. You will recall our conversation when I
attended the demonstration and pictures on basketball
at XK.U., when you stated that more officials were
neeaed in the "Big Six" conference. At that time
vou told me to drop you a line before the conference

meeting as a reminder.

I have had twelve vears of officiat-
ing experience, the past three vears being in and around

Kansas C1ty in bOtd nigh schools and colleges; and am
a member of the "Big ul""" officials association.

I shall be glad to supply any add-
l1tional information regarding ny qualifications.
Thank vyou very much Dr. Allen for any influence you
may be able to exert in my behalf. |

Very truly yours,
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